Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Jindal Aluminium

Enquiry No:'EN221202739'-'"N5566'Bhiwadi Division

Satish Khurana <satish.khurana@orientelectric.com> Sat, Dec 17, 2022 at 4:50 PM
To: "purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com" <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>,
"nw.nobleagencies@gmail.com" <nw.nobleagencies@gmail.com>

Cc: "purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com" <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>,
"rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com" <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir

In reference to your valued enquiry, pl find below our offer for supply of Orient LED Highbay fixtures.
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Delivery: Ready stock subject to prior sales
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Orient Electric Ltd

Mobile No +91-8094880948
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purch"Is‘:e.gﬁTﬁgdi@jrhU%ﬁﬁnaTgn:ég?n’;"ﬁ On Qe
Sent: Saturday, December 17, 2022 4:40:19 PM VAL IDIT e
To: nw.nobleagencies@gmail.com <nw.nobleagencies ‘é\HQﬂ gom>*saﬁsh ‘Khurana<satish-khuraria@
orientelectric.com>
Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchasé ‘PRRvAGSINdaleluminium com>;.
rajgopal@yjindalaluminium.com <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Enquiry No:'EN221202739'-'N5566'Bhiwadi Division
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Jindal Aluminium

Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Enquiry No:EN221202739Bhiwadi Division

MOHIT AGGARWAL <sales@khandelwalagencies.net>

To: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com

Sat, Dec 17, 2022 at 10:37 AM

Cc: rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com, KHANDELWAL AGENCIES <khandelwal_agencies@yahoo.com>

Dear Sir,
Greetings!
We thankfully acknowledge receipt of your valuable inquiry. As desired we are submitting the offer for consideration
o
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1 LED HeBAT LIGHIEQ- 8 NOS | ORIENT | 3030 | 0% | 3030 | 24240.00 READY 42\\0/\
WATT \
GST | 18% 4363.20
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS: \ ~ -

FREIGHT : EXTRA AS APPLICABLE
TAX : GST 18% extra as applicable
Discount : As mentioned

Insurance : In your scope; You have to Insure the consignment if required.

PAYMENT: WITH IN 30 DAYS

Validity of offer — Till the new list price will be announced by the comdqng

THANKS AND REGARDS

MOHIT AGGARWAL

CONTACT:9875110194

OFFICE TELEPHONE:01493294120 EXT.43
SAKSHI SINGH RAJPUT

CONTACT-7374909092
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Jindal Aluminium

Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

SHRIRAM SWITCHGEARS <shriramswitchgears.bhiwadi@gmail.com>

-”Enqu‘iry No:EN221202739Bhiwadi Division

To: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com

Cc: rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com

L

Dear Sir, / \/\ Q{Q\ o)\-\;ﬁ
\W’ i

Orient make 80 w LED Highbay = 2800+ gst

Thanks & Regards
PHILIPS
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For Shriram Switchgears y\{ «
Shop No 4, Santalka Shopping Complex, Santalka, & {\‘ e
Relaxo Chowk, Bhiwadi - 301019 (Dist. Alwar) (Raj.) \/\\’\ Ojf -
) : ~ Q/

Click on Link to get Instant Quote \NU\?} v\& % 0\)\'\))

Mobile :- +91 - 9460055624

E-Mail :- ShriramSwitchgears.Bhiwadi@gmail.com v\% 0)00‘[ ¢ Q)N\ r),’)/
Y R \?\
Tel :- +91 - 1493 - 220777 ){\r\

PAN :- ADYFS 0304 C - (09/05/2019)
GST :- 08 ADYFS 0304 C 1Z5
MSME :- UDYAM-RJ-02-0028511 - (13/04/2022)

Our Product Range :-
1. Kirloskar :- Inducion Motor , Monoblock Pumps , Fire Fighting pump , Jockey Pump ,

Sewage Pump etc..

Sat, Dec 17, 2022 at 10:39 AM

2. L&T Switchgears :- ACB, MCCB , MCB , MPCB , Contactors , Dlstrlbutlon Board , Relays Protectlon Device ,

T s

Etc... § i
3. Philips :- Lighting & Luminaire. , (,.-1 ! (“ i
4. (A) RR :-Lighting , Luminaire , Fans :- Ceiling , Wall , Exhaust , Pedestal Etc..

4. (B) RR :-Wires & Cables - Armoured UnArmoured , Multicore , Trirate SwE,t _—
ISTOUNT  : Qhave.. Yoice, Sore % s
ne

ABB :- Induction Motors.
Siemens :- Induction Motors.

Premium :- Gears Box , Gear Motor Etc...
Acme :- Earthing Rod ' b o
10.Orient Electric Ltd. :- Lighting & Fixtures g1 /T T 4
11.All Panel Accessories :- Lugs , Meter , Indicator, Rotary Switch etc...
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Crompton Greaves :- VCB -(Indoor / Outdoor ) , Induction Motor , CrarieDuty=Motor ; BE-Motors:Etc.. Fé -»,«\77))_
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